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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT
ENCAPSULATION VESSELS

WITHDRAWAL OF REOUEST FOR ALTERNATE TESTING CRITERIA

Gentlemen:

A December 29,1994, letter from Mr. C. K. McCoy to the NRC requested approval of
alternate testing criteria for the encapsulation vessels on the containment sump
recirculation piping. Since that time Georgia Power Company (GPC) has determined that
these changes may be accomplished under the provisions of 10 CFR 50.59 therefore, GPC
hereby withdraws the request for NRC approval of the alternate testing criteria.

Should you have any questions, please advise.

I Sincerely,

l
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C. K. McCoy
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cc: Georgia Power Comnany
Mr. J. B. Beasley, Jr.
Mr. M. Sheibani
NORMS

U. S. ' Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mr. S. D. Ebneter, Regional Administrator
Mr. L. L Wheeler, Licensing Project Manager, NRR
Mr. C. R. Ogle, Senior Resident Inspector, Vogtle
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